

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Medicare Hospital Bani gala

General physician

2020 – present | Islamabad, Pakistan

DHQ teaching hospital

House job/Internship

09/2019 – 08/2020 | Kohat, Pakistan

EDUCATION

MBBS

Khyber medical University

2018 | Peshawar, Pakistan

COURSES

Diploma in Family medicine

05/2023 – present | Islamabad, Pakistan

SKILLS

- Patient care
- Team work
- Time management
- Patient education
- Recording and monitoring patient file
- Communication skills
- Basic computer knowledge
- Testing and reporting biochemical tests
- Medical prescription writing
- OPD and indoor patient care
- Vitals monitoring of patients
- Decision making
- Making clinical diagnosis

CERTIFICATES

- Registered medical practitioner
- All Pakistan medical conference Lahore

Dr Asif Iqbal

MBBS DFM (Dip
Family medicine)



✉ asif8308@gmail.com

☎ +923319027226

📍 Hangu Pakistan

📅 23/05/1992

🇵🇰 Pakistan

💍 Married

♂ Male

PROFILE

Professional doctor with more than 4 years of clinical experience looking to work and grow with prestigious organizations where the efficient and hard working people with vision matters and where talent is considered as a competitive edge over competitors.

LANGUAGES

English

Urdu

Pashto